Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Wessex Room, Devizes Corn Exchange, SN10 1BN

Date: Thursday 23 October 2014

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence by Sticks and Stones UK Ltd in

respect of Unit 3, Nursery Far, Woodborough, Pewsey, Wiltshire,
SN9 5PF

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Jose Green Clir Glenis Ansell
Cllr George Jeans




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 14)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Sticks and
Stones UK Ltd in respect of Unit 3, Nursery Far, Woodborough, Pewsey,
Wiltshier, SN9 5PF

5.1. Appendix 1 - Application (Pages 15 - 40)

5.2. Appendix 2 - Letters of Support (Pages 41 - 46)

5.3. Appendix 3 - Site Plan of Units within Vicinity of the Area (Pages 47 -
48)

5.4. Appendix 4 - Representation in Objection (Pages 49 - 52)




Wiltsivlie Touricil

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 1



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 3



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 4



10

Documentation

71

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 5



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

1.  The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

Wiltshire Council
Eastern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

23 October 2014

Application for a Premises Licence; Sticks and Stones, Unit 3, Nursery Farm,
Woodborough, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5PF

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Sticks and
Stones made by Sticks and Stones UK Limited.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Sticks and Stones has
been made by Sticks and Stones UK Limited for which one relevant
representation has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to
consider the application having regard to the representations. In
accordance with Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing
Sub Committee is required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In
considering the application and the relevant representations, the Sub
Committee must also have regard to relevant Government guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the
application, modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together
with any mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

Page 9



2.5 On 1% September 2014 an application for a premises licence was received
and accepted as a valid application. The premise is currently a kitchenware
shop with an attached indoor cafe area with seating for 20 persons. There is
also an outdoor seating area to both the front and rear of the premises
which has capacity for up to 40 persons; it has not previously been
licensed.

2.6  The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days

Provision of regulated
entertainment

10:00-19:00 Friday-Sunday
Films (Indoors)

12:00-19:00 Friday-Sunday
Live music (Indoors & Outdoors)

10:00-19:00 Monday-Sunday
Recorded music (Indoors &
Outdoors)
Sale by retail of alcohol (ON the 10:00-19:00 Monday-Sunday
premises)
Opening Hours 10:00-19:00 Monday-Sunday

During the consultation period the applicant amended the timings for films
so that they were in line with their application, as a result of them being
incorrectly applied on the original application. The timings for films now read
10:00hrs-19:00hrs Friday-Sunday.

A copy of the application form from Sticks and Stones UK Limited is
attached as Appendix 1.

2.7  The other premises which have premises licences within the vicinity of the
application address are detailed as follows:

Premises Licensable Days Timings
Activities
Woodborough Garden Alcohol Sales Mon-Sat 09:00-23:00
Centre, (ON & OFF sales) | Sunday 10:30-18:00
Nursery Farm
Woodborough
Wi itshire Live Music/ Mon-Sat 09:00-23:00
Similar to any Sunday 10:30-18:00
music or
dance/Similar to
making music or
dance (Indoors &
Outdoors)

Page 10




Recorded Music Mon-Sat 09:00-23:00

(Indoors) Sunday 10:30-18:00
Hours Open to Mon-Sat 09:00-23:00
the Public Sunday 11:00-18:00

2.7.1 The following businesses have provided documentation of support for the
application:

e Unit 1, Shepherds Bookbinding Ltd, Nursery Farm, Woodborough

e Unit 2, The Wiltshire Barn Project, Daffodil Barn, Nursery Farm,
Woodborough

Unit C, 21° Century Legacy, Nursery Farm, Woodborough, Pewsey
Unit 4, Equilibrium, Nursery Farm, Woodborough, SN9 5PF

Unit 5, Just The Thing, Nursery Farm, Woodborough, Pewsey

Unit 7-8, Comfy Critters, Nursery Farm, Woodborough, SN9 5PF
Unit 9&A, Complete Interiors, Woodborough Garden Centre,SN9
5PF

The above documents of support for the premises licence application are
attached as Appendix 2 and a copy of the site plan, showing where each
unit is situated; including the location of the representation, is attached as
Appendix 3.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue
paper) to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority
advertises the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive
days, starting the day after the authority receives the application.

3.2 During the consultation period one relevant representation has been
received from one local business. The local Councillor has also expressed
his support for the representation.

3.3 Representations Received

. Mrs Claire Rourke Woodborough Garden Centre, Nursery Farm,
Woodborough, SN9 5PF

3.4 Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

3.5 A summary of the representation made is detailed in the table overleaf:

Page 11



Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments

Possible Anti Social Crime & Disorder Yes
Behaviour

3.6

41

4.2

4.3

5.1
be

6.1

6.2

6.3

The representation raises issues in connection with use of the shared
access and the hours of operation proposed in the premises licence
application. Any issues arising merely from the proposed increase in hours
of operation of the business are not, in themselves, matters that members
should take into account in considering this application. Consideration
should be restricted to any implications arising from the proposed licensable
activities, as set out in the application.

The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 4.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to
attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision

made by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing

Page 12




takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested
by a person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be
granted within the first 12 months except for the most compelling
circumstances.

Report Author: Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer — Licensing
01722 434414

Date of report: 10 October 2014

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Application Form

Letters of Support for the Application

Site Plan of Units within vicinity of the area
Representation

AWON=

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 5a

RECEWVED o 4 IGhEGUE RecEWED
70 AUG 20% 2°'°3"31’E floo. 0o
pUBLIC PROTECTION Application for s premises lioence to bo granted | g yenTH

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form piease read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write fegibly in block capitais. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e STICKS A SZTONEE. UK. KTA-.
(insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licance under section 17 of the Licansing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Vwe are making this application to you as
the relevant ficansing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Pramises Details

Postal address of pramises or, f none, ordnance survey map reference or description
STIckS Ard S7oNeS

ONIT 8 AUBSERY R
toOdEREOJGH GPEDEN CENTEE

Postiown | 21 JSE Postoote | Sp/9 SPF

Telephone number at premises (if any) ored2. §5 2268
Non-domestic rateable vaiue of premises | £ 225 §O . 60

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes
a)  anindividual or individuais * [0 please complets section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual *
i. as afimited company R please complete seciion (B)
ii. as apartnership O please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete saciion (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ]  please complete section (B)
c). arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d)  acharty [0 please complete section (B)

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) & health service body
g)  aperson who is regis

O please complete section (B)
O please complete section (B)
tered under Part 2 ofthe  []  please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an

independent hospital
ga) a person who is regis

in Wales
tered under Chapter2of [] please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Cere Act 2008
(within the meaning of thet Part) in an

independent hospital

in England

h)  the chief officer of palice of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* Iif you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confim:

= | am canying on or proposing to cany on a business which involves the use of

Please tick yes

the premises for licensable activities; or
o | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicabie)

K|

O
0

Me 1 wMs O

Other Title (for

Miss [] Ms D] | oample, Rev)

Sumame

First names

| am 18 years old or over

[0 Please tickyes

Current postal
address If different
from premises
address

_ Post To-!rz _I__

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mme 1 Mes O

D w0 [

] First names

2

Page 16




i am 18 yoars oid or over _P Pilease tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Whare appropriate
please give any registared number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each parly

STrcKS AnD STONES (UL LTN

Address

UN R, NMUESERY FARAr
ANOODLORoUGH GPREDEN CENTEE

fErsEEY
anTimle SN SPF

Registerad number (where applicable)

306(13%

Description of applicant (for example, partnarship, company, unincorporated assoclation etc.)

LorgiTed CortanT

Telephone number (if any) 0/6?2- 86.22 66

cesl GckiessI (optionai) mfo @ vksticks andstones - com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licance to start? ';1"'1
If you wish the ficence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? CITI it

Page 17



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

WE ALE A LTTeHenIBRE S JiTH An ATHIHe) INOOC
CALE ACen “iTH Sea7inG RE 20 Aksork. e Aso
PNE A( OUTDOOC Aler T Somi FlosT Arid el
CITH ADN Tromae Serrung FoC  AFPROX 40 fatiards »7

PIAXIrum  CAMBCITY.
KE ACe Srum7e OFF THe AmN Onl A Rikic

GACDr CENSPCX  §ITE . N0 OAF —SUPPLG:S /NTerdDED o

if 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L N7A J
one time, piease state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to camy on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 10 the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provi of in Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, il in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in bax C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

X DOQORKAO

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fil in bax H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:
)  making music (if ticking yes, fift in box I}

g ad

h)

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar dascription to that falling within (i) or (j)
{if ticking yes, fill in box K) -

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of alcohoel (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

k)

O0o0oano

5J

Page 18




in ali cases complate boxas N, O and P

Page 19



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please fick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance nate 6) Outdoors d

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further detajis hers (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed B State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri rd timings. Where you i se se
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




Flims Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

fimings (please read guidance note 2) -

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

/B S

Day | Star Fmistb Both |

Mon ] / se er (please read guidance note 3)
e

Tue

—

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 4)

/

e
/
Thur i /
V% a1 P 570

10.00| 19

Sat /940 |00

on standard timings re you intend
fi hibition of films at different ti to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Firts  rinr o Hodn  VeCr?

5 LCS:}O) 00 s AL of A LocAe
un 7% Mi \

£ 2D ACT frrkre st

10:00 | 19:00

Page 21




c

indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please rmad guidance note 3)
Siandard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish /V/A—
Mon /

Tue

Wed

= ——1 for | oors to in

the column on the left, plea m (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling ™
sntertalnments ce Indoors or o rs or both — Indoors O
Standard deys and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read 0
guidance nots 6) Outdoors
Day |Start |Finish Both O
Men Please give further details hers (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State 1

entertainment (piease read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fr
Sat
Sun

Page 23




Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day |Start |Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both~please tck | ndoors | (1
(please read guidance nota 2)
Outdoors | [
Both X

Mon |~ | Blease give further details here (please read quidance note 3)
/ T Bssabe ereelanioteny EACkGBIND  MussC
e liiotried By oNE 70 FAvd ik
ENArYALIFTER ONLY,
— | variations for ce music
, _,/ (please read guidance nols 4)
=
Thur B | NENE
/

Fi |R.p |m.00

Sat . |M-©

10

Page 24




F

orded music Wil the playing of recorded musi take piace
::ndard d:.y? and both — tick Indoors 0
timings (please read {plansereadguidanee note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day |Stat | Finish Both
Mon |4 @ /9. Please give fyrther details here (please read guidance note 3)
| Srerctnd levataer s Aarch
Tee | |ja.ap | dvev Dlins  OFeronG  AoES
Wed tate of recorded music
040|900 (please read guidance nots 4)
Ther | 1700 1/9.00
g | fo.m|Rene
st ygn | /900 note 5)
N/
Sun\100p | /9-00|

11

Page 25




G

Performances of of ke

dance indoors or o or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) O

Day Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri 1] timings. intend e prem
Briomma [ice at airerent © D thOS p

Mmmgn.ﬂ:s.m.lﬂu_im (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

12

Page 26



H

Anything of a similar | P| ea nment |

description to that be providing

falling within (e), () or

(@

Stendard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day |Stat |Finish | Willth @ indoors or | indoors O

- outdoors or both — pleasa tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur 1va fo nt of a si r

(please read

guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat N dard timings. Whe intend to use the
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 27




Provision of faclilities 8 8 u
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
~ - X indoors (M|
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors a
Day |Start | Finish Both O
Mon Plaass gjve further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

14

Page 28




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facllitie
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (soe guidance | Indoors | []
Stendard days and note 2) —]
timings (please read Outdoors | []
guidance note 6) Both ]
Day |Start | Finish
Mon Plaass give further details herg (please read guidance nole 3)
Tue
Wed State a s or fac
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timi to use the
- ¢ time tothou s hlh.cu r : se
Sat list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
15

Page 29




K

Provision of facilities a ription ofe fac

for entertainment of a | you will be providing

simitar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day |Stant |Finish |Willthe entertainment facility be indoors or | indoors 0O

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | [J
Both 0

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

16

Page 30




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — indoors O

timings (piease read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors w
Day Start Finish Both 0
Mon Please gjve further detalls hare (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seaso daht
refrashment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
the ion of to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun
17

Page 31




L o |90 sald
Wed
Thur
. column on the left, please list (please read guidance nots 5)
Fi /004 |/7-0 Jont
Sat 1 Jp.40|/2.45 |
sun - \/o0.00|9-4)

State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supearvisor

NS Alenman Calry  famck

Add

| Pos

Personal Licence number (if known)
/008753
Issuing licensing authority (if known) .
y UNC

A

18

Page 32



Pleass highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give risa fo concem In respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

~NONE

o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

10,00

[9-20

Tue

[0

{900

Wed

/00 |

Wi/

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
AT

Thur

[0:20

20 .

Fri

0.9

2.0

Sat

0.8

/9-20

Sun

/0. 00

/9@

Dpen o e PUuiiic ai o
(-]

es from thoss isted in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

AoE

19

Page 33




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - ali four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidence note 9)

SR SR D0 G phegurricrr JEANBN
B Ledussss ot Lers 20 Lo

° STC7  Patrbenie 70 mo AT ot
CONZANGD FTIN THE Ocerdene 7.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

o QDEET? STRAE sy n/AT
s LoCLsmy oF ANT frlions SN A Lean.
JNIORICATED
s BDICED HOUES s e eneNiia BT CeodiNG

A7 Do Bwiy.

c¢) Public safety

ADEPUATE LIEHUNE N Arc AREHS

o CC 717
o LIISON WNITH LICPe Lo ENFOCEEt a7

utor LetdPr oF  ticenwt-

d) The prevention of public nuisance

o L)77el.  eenNTIonN

s DIBNS TO At To Ll ~oWe LevearsS Do

o KeBral monizdlin 0F OTKXE PLeAx
Er X Ad Son

e) The protection of children from harm

o Pty In 0F FPSS@S) SrsEn.

e S7A6F DAY ONT. b ENSUEE Aolady ondeCAeL
/5 SECVED— QASOG wiTH M IF onSUEE

-]

20

Page 34



Please tick

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premisas

e {have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

o lhaveendosedtheconsontfomcomplobdbyttnmdwidmlIwishtobepremlses
supervisor, if applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements nty application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

KEE O O3

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). i signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

g @T@vum Licenee [l /Co Heeenal

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant’s solcimr or other
authorisad agent. (piease read guidance note 12). ¥ signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for corvespondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Post code |

Telephone number (fany) |
¥ you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mall address (optional)

21

Page 35




Page 36



LNy e QQ w\u\.\ .
e B e S R T R T
2y aq ¥ g P » 3
J o

Q™5 oL Low)

w-—wv ~» \
\

DY _r AV s J\EZ\N&,\

IIHNW0y — SN .MSQS
PO Yy d...uhlnov ARV | _“_

P‘Uui.fsaﬂ,
AN U4 409 ﬂuwb LA E&U 62,._.&5@ N,Do&pbo w&&w\

— SOoNUS M SNDUS —

Page 37




Page 38



g

x ""._" %
Fon7

0U7¥BT  SAINT

_7\&\53% 712 \,Q\/\N S

WE

oy Qe AN
cy 1N ¢
A\o\\&ﬂ.\w.\.. AT

RIS WHTH X

LY TS - =

—m

A2
OB\\Q%\A\Q&V &w\m&v\ 3 .
W&m\ FIIE2(7

e

SIMY (S W S 7ULS

Page 39




Page 40



Agenda Item 5b

Hould, Hannah

From:

Sent: 01 October 2014 18:49

To: Hould, Hannah

Subject: FW: Application for License - Sticks an d Stones
Categories: Red Category

Please find below couple more supporting companies.

Best,
L. Flack

From: |
Sent: ctober 2014 17:40

To: info@uksticksandstones.com

Cc: shop@uksticksandstones.com
Subject: RE: Application for License

Liis,

In connection with your application for a license to serve alcohol at Sticks and Stones, | am delighted to confirm that
The Wiltshire Barn Project is keen to support your application and would be happy to see the license extended to
7.30 pm.

I can also confirm that Shepherds Bookbinding Ltd at Unit 1, Nursery Farm, similarly supports your application.

Best regards,

Project Manager | The Wiltshire Barn Project | Daffodil Barn | Nursery Farm | Woodbaorough | Wiltshire SN9 5PF
Tel: 01672 851979 | E-mail: jp@boundbyveterans.co.uk | Web: www.wiltshirebarn.co.uk
Registered Charity No 1149583

Become a friend of this charity by supporting us through
http://www bmycharity,com/charities/boundbyveterans

Gmycharify

a commissian-free fundraising service

Page 41



EQUILIBRIUM

To whomever it may concern,

Regarding the application from Sticks and Stones at Unit 3 Nursery Farm,
Woodborough for an alcohol licence I am writing to back this application.

I run a business from Unit 4 Nursery Farm, and am directly attached to Sticks
and Stones. We are the only other business regularly open late into the
evening 2 ~ 3 times a week I have to say firstly I would be comforted in the
knowledge that we have the security of another business being open in this
very rural location as it would make both myself and my colleagues who often
work alone feel a lot safer.

Secondly it would and could only be of benefit to all businesses on site! due
to the nature of the location in bringing in further footfall which in turn
brings about potential new business for us all.

I cannot see a problem at all with the application and aleng with my
colleagues welcome it wholly.

Yours sincerely

Proprietor of The Equilibrium Clinic

Page 42



Comfy Critters

Unit 8 Nursery Farm
Woodbarough

SN9 5PF

Date: 30 September 2014
Dear Mr & Mrs Flack

Thank you for taking the time to visit us today explaining your intent to sell alcohol under license
from your premises.

Having discussed it we can see no problem with this idea as we assume it will be supervised and
monitored by you. Indeed we feel it to be a good idea as it will hopefully attract more custom to the
area and actually we wondered why you were not already licensed.

To our knowledge the garden centre already has a license to sell alcohol up to 2300hrs and therefore
for you to sell up to 1900hrs would make no difference to the Status Quo. We do feel competition
would be healthy in this situation.

Wishing you all the very best with your quest.

Page 43



x

94sT
CENTURY
LEGACY"

Be the Best you can Bel

2 October 2014

To Whom it may concern
Ref: Sticks ‘n’ Stones, Woodborough

We have been made aware of an application that has been made by Sticks ‘n” Stones for a licence to serve alcohol on
their premises up ta 19.00hrs.

We, as a heighbouring business, have no reservations, objections or concerns to this licence being provided to the
proprietors and believe that their endeavours should be supported.

Tracey Copp
Office Manager
21* Century Legacy

Company number 6170576. Registered Charity Number 1123945
Unit C, Nursery Farm, Woodborough, Pewsey, Wiltshire SN9 5PF

Page 44



Complete | Interiors

30t October 20014

To Whom [t May Concern:

RE: Licencing Application

1 would like to support the alcoholic licencing application of my neighbour ‘Sticks
& Stone’s Café’ located at Woodborough Garden Centre.

During the time | have known the owners I believe them to be honest, trustworthy
and responsible proprietors and I do not have any security concerns for my own
shop, located directly behind Stick’s & Stone's.

I believe the granting of the application will enhance my business and look forward
to the additional revenue this will bring to my shop

Laura Colla
Owner of Complete Interiors Ltd

Unit ¢ & A, Woodborough Garden Centre, Woodborough, Wiltshire, SN9 5PF

Telephone: 01672 852322
Website: wuyw completeinteriorswilts.com
Registration No. 8805163

Page 45



Page 46



Agenda ltem 5c¢ _

BaFZ-deLu/g0/ 1 02/SPeo dn/uRiuD) -dhpin 02 K LnuLLoZiay Bno sogpoam mmw/ i

=
§
=
+

(oeoexzBie) Bdfz-dew




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Item 5d

8 ¢

Wiltshire Council

~—=————=m. Where everybody matters

Representation form

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified by the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the licensing section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a representation to the licensing authorityin
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

licensing objectives.

fJ;E'.Z“n;l?f.ﬁ' Py I?alf:g made Shcles & Shones, Nwaldany (‘C'-*’W\ \nJ ¢ hdbarv Q\'\
Your name Cloua=. Eo Uf‘kl’L )
Postal address e Al s ue A (_" araln (endre
N Aoy s YN
u_r:cr\bc_mvga\,\
SNA 6P
Contact telephone number

Are you:

+  Anindlvidual?

G) A person who operates a business?

= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

- Amember of the relevant licensing authority (ie, elected councillor of the licensing authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your representation must relate to one of the four licensing objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

Objectives Evidence B
1. The prevention of harm to
children

2. To pravent public nuisance

Page 49



Objectives Evidence

3. To prevent crime and disorder j

%

4. Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

Plocaa Sea aXtuchad docurnandc

If a hearing needs fo be held to determine the premises licence application, the councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your representation may be considered if all
parties at the hearing agree. We advise that you detait all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the licensing sub-committee
hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your representation.

All representations in their entirety, including your name and addrass, will be
disclosed to the premises licence applicant. A copy of representations will be
annexed to the licensing officer’s hard copy report, which Is a publlc document
circulated to the licensing sub-committee and to all those who have made
relevant Represe

Signature ........... K . RE—

oo | A LY

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated.

Chippenham: Wiltshire Gouncil, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Kennet House, Sergeant Rogers Way,
Hopton Industrial Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2ET
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, SP1 3UZ
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire,
BA14 8JN

Page 50




iy .

WOODBOROUGH
GARDEN CENTRE

26" September 2014

Reference to Application premises licence — Sticks and Stones Ltd, Unit 3 Nursery Farm,
Woodborough Garden Centre, Pewsey. SN9 5PF

| wish to raise an objection to the issuing of a premises licence to Sticks and Stones UK Ltd for the
following reasons:

e Compromised security, increasing the risk of theft via unrestricted use of the car park after
opening hours

e The increased risk of malicious damage, by people under the influence of alcohol.

e Insurance risk posed by members of the public utilising our property outside of the Garden
Centre opening hours, for example, the car park, the play equipment and the liability for its
unsupervised use/occupation

The main shared gate to the Nursery Farm site is secured at approximately at 6pm every day and
when the gate is closed and secured the Garden Centre is at a lower risk of theft and malicious
damage, due to restricted vehicle access, which is an ongoing issue. At the Garden Centre we
display a large amount of product out in the open which amounts to about 35% of annual sales
however, this is much greater at certain times of the year, for example the spring and summer
months, Christmas trees in November and December which pose an even greater risk of theft. We
also have valuable animals which are kept on the site. The issuing of an alcohol licence linked to
opening later increases the risk of theft and possible malicious damage to product displayed out in
the open and to the animals, whilst there are no garden centre staff on site.

An outdoor music event could encourage excessive drinking and high spirited behaviour and could
cause accidental and or malicious damage. There is a concern that due to the layout of the Nursery
Farm site there is no way of restricting movement of people and containing them to certain areas.
When the garden centre is closed at 5pm Monday to Saturday and 4pm on a Sunday the garden
centre is vulnerable and if the main gate is not secure people can wander freely around the site
unsupervised.

The Garden Centre and the majority of the car park is private property for which we allow free
access, but when the Garden Centre is closed we would wish to restrict access for all the reasons
stated above. Unless the applicant formally agrees to supervise their customers and accept all
liability after garden centre has closed, we would ask you restrict the licence to the current opening
of the Garden Centre/Sticks and Stones which is what the applicants have advised us is all they want.

Nursery Farm, Woodborough, Wiltshire. SN9 5PF

Info@woodboroughgardencentre.co.uk Tel: 01672 851249

Page 51



</

WOODBOROUGH
GARDEN CENTRE

| would also like to draw your attention to the communication process, which | feel has not been
adequate on this occasion. | only found out about the application, because my husband, who is a
Parish Councillor for Woodborough, was sent the document as part of his role. The date of the
document is the 5™ September and date for objections is the 29" September the date today is the
26™. Had | not seen this application it may have been approved without my knowledge? | have
spoken to the applicants, the landlord and Hannah Hould of Wiltshire Council to make them aware

of my objection.

Yours faithfully

Claire Rourke

Nursery Farm, Woodborough, Wiltshire. SN9 5PF

Info@woodboroughgardencentre.co.uk Tel: 01672 851249
Page 52



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application
	5b Appendix 2 - Letters of Support
	5c Appendix 3 - Site Plan of Units within Vicinity of the Area
	5d Appendix 4 - Representation in Objection

